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Ruth Nettles

From: Crawford, Debbie [DCrawford@jw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 12:02 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080449 Electronic Filing

Attachments: FL Local Comp.pdf

Person responsible for filing:

Kathieen M. LaValle
JACKSON WALKER LLP
901 Main Street, Suite 6000
Dallas, TX 75202
214.953.6144 DIRECT DIAL
214.661.6664 FAX

Email: klavalle@jw.com

Docket: No. 080449

Title: 2008 Local Competition Data Request
Filing on behalf of: Grande Communications
Number of Pages: 2

Description: Letter conveying settlement offer

<<FL Local Comp.pdf>>
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COMMUNICATIONS

September 19, 2008

Via Facsimile and E-mail

Florida Public Service Commission
Director, Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Florida Local Competition Data Request Response: Grande Communications, Docket No.
(80449

To Whom It May Concern:

It has been brought to my attention that the Florida Public Service Commission (“PSC™) has no
record of timely receipt of the abave-mentioned Response,

I am the contact for Regulatory Filings at Grande Communications. I did submit the 2008 Local
Competition Data Request Response on or before the required due date. However, I cannot
locate confirmation of receipt. Regardless, 1 am responsible for ensuring the PSC receives the
filing and should have sought confirmation. In light of this error an our part, Grande would like
to propose a sefflement.

In regards to the fine that may be assessed against Grande for its failure to substantiate a timely
submission to the PSC, Grande offers to pay $3,500 in order to settle this matter. Please note that
for future filings, I will secure confirmation of the annual submission in order to avoid a
reoccurrence. Also, in the event I am no longer the contact regarding Regulatory filmgs, Grande
will notify the PSC of any change of contact information.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions. If a more specific response or
formal protest is necessary, please let me know. For your convenience, I am attaching another
copy of Grande’s Response which confirms that Grande is not providing local telephone services
in Florida. We hope that the Commission will accept our offer and we appreciate your
consideration,

Sincerely,

Kristene Stark
Sr. Regulatory Analyst
512.878.5424

kristene.stark@corp. grandecom.com
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Ms. Kristene Stark

Grande Commmunications Networks, Inc.
401 Carlsen Cirele

San Marcos, TX 78666-6730

RE: 2008 Local Competition Data Request

RESPONSE IS REQUIRED FROM
ALL CERTIFICATED CARRIERS

If you are NOT providing local
telephone services, you may check
the box below and fax this page to
(850) 413-6392. Since the attached

CLEC questionnaire contains
questions of a general nature, such
as barriers to entry, you may wish
to respond to any applicable
questions.
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